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of the College for Men of the University

of Rochester, located on the banks of

the Genesee River in the outskirts of the city,
were formally dedicated October 10-12, 1930.
It was a particularly interesting occasion in
that all eleven structures in the group were
new, and coordinated in the plan for eco-
nomical and effective service. The architec-
tural treatment, Colonial in type, is also har-
monious throughout. The academic buildings
about the main quadrangle, occupying the
highest ridge of the campus, are of the early
Greek Revival, with connecting colonnades
and balustrades, while the so-called domestic
group on the lower campus is Georgian. Ex-
cept for its architectural dominance of the
campus and its restrained, dignified interior
which attracted the particular attention of
delegates and guests, the library played no
special part in the general dedication cere-
monies, and hence was not fully described at
that time, ,
A brief résumé of the origins of the build-
ing is timely by way of introduction, for the
conception of such a structure does not grow
over night. For the general arrangement of
the building the librarian has been largely
responsible, cooperating very closely through-
out the planging process with Gordon & Kael-
ber, the University architects. In the course
of the preliminary study they visited all uni-
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versity libraries as far west as the University
of Minnesota, which have been built in the
last twenty years and in which the library ser-
vice is at all analogous with that of Rochester.

The first real plans for the building were
drawn in 1925, following a preliminary plan
drawn by thelibrarian as early as 1921, when
it was tentatively proposed to include in the
building the library of the new School of
Medicine. Plans were completed and ground
broken in January, 1929, and the building was
enclosed in October, f§59.

The library stands across the head of the
main quadrangle, with balustrades of granite
connecting it with the liberal arts building on
the north side and the physics building on the
south. Tt has a frontage of 185 feet and a
depth of 188 feet to the rear of the stack
tower, which rises to a total height of 186
feet above the quadrangle level. This com-
manding tower, of original design, has excited
very general admiration by its massive and
graceful lines. Its upper portion, encircled By
two graduated tiers of stone pillars, the lower
of which constitutes an open colonnade, is
illuminated on occasions by a permanent bat-
tery of 168 flood lights of 250 watts each,
while in its summit are the Hopeman Memo-
rial Chimes of seventeen bells, with a total
weight of 32,000 pounds.

The central part of the front fagade and
all the trim are of Indiana limestone, the re-













